
From: Hansen, Jeff <jrhansen@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 10:28 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint THM OER

Hi Mike,

As you know we have begun working on an Operational Evaluation Report for the City of Flint as requested by your office. I am sending you this email to clarify the date in which the draft is due. Your letter dated 9/10/14 specified 11/28/14 as the due date, but this date is the day after Thanksgiving and I believe the MDEQ office will be closed. Is it acceptable to provide a draft by the following Monday, 12/1/14?

Jeffrey R. Hansen

Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A SED A DAILY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 **C** 810.333.3201

www.lan-inc.com • JR.Hansen@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication"), is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy any and all copies of this Communication.